Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> July 2023 at 6pm in Gunness Village Hall.

**PRESENT:** Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters

**IN ATTENDANCE:** Cllr J Walshe, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk), Three members of the public.

## **PUBLIC FORUM**

A resident raised a concern regarding the roads on Parklands – this is a private estate matter which will be answered by representatives of the Park Home site.

Mr Black addressed the parish councilors and advised that he wanted to become a parish councilor to try and ensure the Woodside Drive residents were represented.

- 1 .APOLOGIES :. None.
- 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM:
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 9<sup>th</sup> MAY 2023

Proposed by Cllr P Devine, seconded by Cllr C Waters and agreed unanimously.

- 4. To give consideration to the following candidates to be considered for co-option to the Parish Council:
  - a) Mr Sam Black
  - b) Mrs Vivienne Duncan

**IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to co-opt Mr S Black to the Parish Council.

- 4. **CLERKS UPDATES** No updates to receive.
- 5. **PLANNING** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.

Ch Na

No planning applications received.

#### 6. FINANCE

Ch. No.	Amount
100639	210.00
100640	374.70
100641	42.38
100642	33.20
100643	33.40
100644	430.00
100645	125.00
100646	275.00
100647	450.00
100648	15.00
	100640 100641 100642 100643 100644 100645 100646 100647

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr P Devine and seconded by Cllr C Waters and unanimously agreed.

**Income Received :** Coronation Grant - £250.00

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – to be circulated with minutes.

#### 7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

a) Report from Ward Councillor J Walshe: Cllr Walshe congratulated Mr S Black on being successfully co-opted to Ashby Parkland Parish Council. The next NATS meeting is scheduled for 8/8/23 at 2pm in Gunness Village Hall. Cllr Walshe advised that just about all the energy grants have been paid out to Park Home residents. The problems with the street lighting has been sorted out on Ashfield Park. A discussion took place regarding the possibility of a reduction in height of the street lighting on Ashfield Park – this is a site matter not a N.L.C matter. Work on the Southern roundabout is due to start in the next couple of months.

The hedge running from Ashfield to Lindsey Lodge has not yet been cut but the farmer has been asked to make this a priority.

b) Any new N.L.C matters to report: The litter bin at the bus shelter outside ASDA's has been removed/stolen – Cllr Walshe will ask N.L.C to replace this bin.

#### 8. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting The next NATS meeting is scheduled for 8/8/23 2pm Gunness Village hall.
- **b**) Ashfield Park Residents Association and Neighborhood Watch Scheme: Both groups are progressing well.
- c) Parklands Neighbourhood Watch Scheme Cllr Devine reported that the proceeds from the raffle held on the recent coach trip will be donated to Parklands Neighbourhood Watch. It was reported that motorbikes are a problem on the Parklands site damaging grass etc this has been reported to the police but unfortunately no police presence has been visible on the site or vicinity. Cllr Walshe advised that operation yellow fin has successfully seized more than 30 bikes. This matter will be made a priority at the next NATS meeting. Concerns were also expressed regarding fires being lit in close proximity to the park homes. Cllr Holloway suggested that these concerns should be raised on the safer neighbourhoods surveys which are frequently sent round to residents this will alert the police to visit/take action/recognize this problem.
- **d**) Planters The planter has been made and erected on ASDA's side of the road opposite Woodside Drive. This will make watering etc easier for residents. This will be planted up very shortly.
- e) Summer Coach trip The coach trip has taken place and was a success.
- f) Any new local or site matters: No new matters raised.

## 9. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails

**ERNLLCA** newsletter

N.L.C – permission granted for planters

Letters of application for parish council vacancy

N.L.C – Coronation grant - £250.

## 10. Agenda items for next meeting.

Replacement litter bin and hedge from Ashfield to Lindsey Lodge.

# 11. Date of next meeting – Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> September 2023

Councillors are experiencing difficulty getting to Gunness Village hall for council meetings – it is hoped that the next meeting will be held in ASDA community room. The venue will be confirmed.